
November, 2025 

TO: Students and Parents of the Class of 2027  

FROM: Erin Purse, Assistant Principal 

SUBJECT: SAT Prep Classes 

Downingtown High School East Campus will again be offering courses to assist students with preparation for                        the 
upcoming Scholastic Aptitude Test (SAT). College-bound juniors typically take the SAT in the spring of their junior year 
and may repeat the exam in the fall of their senior year, if necessary. 

TEST INFORMATION: SAT test dates for this spring are March 14th and May 2nd at Downingtown High School West 
Campus. The test center code is 39228. Use the school code 391341 to indicate attendance at                   Downingtown High School 
East Campus. 

SAT PREP CLASS INFORMATION: Students can take SAT Prep classes on the day/dates below. The afternoon classes (3-
5 pm) will be held in person and the evening classes (6pm - 8pm) will be held virtually. Please note that it  is not possible 
to attend both a Math and a Verbal class during the same time slot on a single day, so when completing the registration 
form please choose one Math class and one Verbal class per time slot. 

Each class will meet six times, and the dates are listed below: 

Monday Class Dates January 12, 26; February 2, 9, 23; March 2

Tuesday Class Dates January 27; February 3, 10, 17, 24; March 3

Wednesday Class Dates January 28; February 4, 11, 18, 25; March 4 

Thursday Class Dates January 29; February 5, 12, 19, 26; March 5 

Class size is limited, so EARLY registration is recommended. 

The registration fee is $60.00 per course (each course meets six times, see above dates). 
An SAT Verbal/Math practice book is given to all students participating. 

SAT PREP CLASS SIGN UP 

To enroll your child please use this link: https://forms.gle/UyAEnqvQSUu1n1Ca7 

to complete and submit the SAT Prep Class Registration Form. 

Deadline for registration is December 19, 2025.


	Deadline for registration is December 18, 2024.



